



Date: 07/08/2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: [AL8-M20](#)

Original Grant Date: [05/05/2011](#)

Applicant: Plantronics, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: [AL8-M20](#)
, originally granted on [05/05/2011](#)

The major change filed under this application is:

1. [Add the A2DP function in the software.](#)
2. [The model name changes from M20 to M50.](#)
3. [Two kinds of painting pattern different.](#)
4. [Bluetooth chipset update from BCM20741A2KFB1G to BCM20745A0KFBG.](#)

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Peter Clark". The signature is written in a cursive style with a large, looped initial "P".

Peter Clark / Compliance Engineering Manager
Plantronics, Inc.